
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
 
FROM: Jayne Miller, Community Services Administrator 
 
DATE:  January 22, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Amendment to Chapter 55, Rezoning of 0.20 Acre from C2A/R 

(Commercial/Residential District) to PUD (Planned Unit Development) 
District, 202 South Division Street. 

 
 
Two letters have been received protesting the 202 South Division Street PUD rezoning 
proposal.  Staff has verified that the owners submitting the protests, Ben J. Burkhart, 
Peter N. Heydon and Henrietta M. Heydon, own over 20 percent of the land included 
within the area extending outward 100 feet from the boundary of the 202 South Division 
Street property.  As a result, adoption of the rezoning will require at least eight 
affirmative votes (Chapter 55, Section 5:107(5)).  
 
 
 
Prepared By:  Laurie Foondle, Management Assistant 
Reviewed By:  Jayne Miller, Community Services Administrator 
Approved By: Roger W. Fraser, City Administrator 
 
Attachments:  Letters of Protest 
   Listing of Parcels 
   Aerial Photo 
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